The Hanover Insurance Company l
Worcester Mutual Insurance Company
Massachusetts Bay insurance Company l

Mr. Carl Ulvog

District IV Supervisor

0il Conservation Commission
P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87501

RE: N.M.0.C.C. Case No.

August 25, 1976

3295

Order No. R-2970-A - Re Powers-
Marshall Company Well No. 1,
Harding County, New Mexico

Bond No. 75993

Dear Mr. Ulvog:

Your letter of August 9 together with enclosures were referred to

my attention for further handling.

We are verifying coverage and investigating this matter. When our
investigation is completed we shall advise you concerning your re-
quests that we take proper action to bring the subject master to a

satisfactory conclusion.
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440 Lincoln Street, Worcaster, Masszchusatts 1605 {£17) 852-1000

Very truly yours,
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